STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS1005988
LAQUAN DAMON BRYAN A/W: 2014A1010201326
AKA: : Date of Offense: 03/11/2014
Race: & — Sex: il S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029
DOB: i ss# TR CDR Code #: 3410

City, State, Zipws

DL# SID#

*CDL Yes (0 No [1 CMV Yes [1 No [J Hazmat Yes [J No 1

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Attempted Murder

@ CONVICTED OF or

= PLEADTEB 16 2016

In violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 S

O NON-VIOLENT K VIOLENT

The charge is: & As indicted,

The plea is:

A'ITEST;Q/

T. Richard Waring, Assistant Solicitor

100465
SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [%~State Department of Corrections

for a determinate term of é O days/month or

and/or to pay a fine of § ————provided that upon the service of
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

8O SERIOUS

[3J Lesser Included Offense,
X Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

&l Bruan

X MOST SERIOUS

O Maﬁdatoxy GPS C Ccurt OM@;@@&’S
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

Attorney for Defendant

{J County Detention Center,
[0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
days/months/years and or payment

76963
SCBar#

Defendist

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

¢ incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or

CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Xy

E(The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

s7S

epartment of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

e Mo

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: . . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 000  pus. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ZS-0D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 bapaid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $._=>-70, during probation.
TOTAL $ : ;J
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: : Judge Code:
Court Reporter: BhasnN2AN Sentence Date:  /,

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

™
7S <



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS1005989
LAQUAN DAMON BRYAN A/W: 2014A1010201327

AKA: Date of Offense: 03/11/2014

Race: Sex: @R S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490

DOB: - SSH#: ieghiniSiitee CDR Code #: 0549

Address?

City, State, Zip: North Charlestog. SC 29418-6730 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# _ = . - SID# .

*CDL Yeso£l No-[1 CMV Yes [0 No [3 Hazmat Yes OO No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime
In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

X NON-VIOLENT 00 VIOLENT O SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
) ] (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, 3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def."s initials)
The plea is: X without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
iy d e—__
'\C\M l""N\"Y 100465 Braen . 76963
T. Richard Waring, Assistant Solititor SC Bar # Defendait Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [J State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of . % days/monthor O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™ years
and/or to pay a fine of §_~—=—_: provided that upen the service of —_— days/months/years and or payment
of§_ —— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -_—

onths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:__¢ ‘/‘ 5 ? 3%

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. S A2S $

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) si0 sZ00D-00  pms ofs Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s Z5. OO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ g -0 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ ; -2D during probation.
TOTAL 5. /23.
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: A4
Court Reporter: Vi2ea Sentence Date: AS D ors

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




" ARREST WARRANT

2014A1010201326

-y STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. Counlyl D Municipality of
Chaileston )
. THE STATE
. -against
Laquan Damon Bryan

STATE OF SpUTH CAROLINA. L) “* ORIGINAL ;?Am;uﬂ
K]. Countyl’ II] Municipafity of y AFFIDAVIT . ; Api2t, 20
Charleston ) - V= Logis oo

Personally appeared -before fne the affant  ITavis E. Repman / 2 - who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Laquan Da]{lon Bryan
dig within this county and state on orabout 3/]”2014

State of South Carolina (br ordinance of - [X] Countyl
in the following parficulars: -

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

violate the criminal Taws of the
Charleston o )

D Municipality of =~

| futher siate that there Is probable’ cause fo believe that the defendant named above did commit

Ls)

Slgnature of Judge

Date:

.RETURN

"A copy of this amest wamant was delivered fo

defendant
on

hatuTe of Consial nlorcement ORrcer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Phone: % the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: ! Raue ; Height: Welght: . SEE ATT, ACHED AFFID;A.VIT .
DL State: - ' .
DOB: "Agency ORI # SC0100800 )
f ingAgency:  North Charleston Police Department
Piosecuting Officer  Travis E. Repman - 0338
Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder R
Offense Code:  * 3410 .
- “Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-0_3-9029 Signature of Affiant
'S wamant 1is : ne STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’
[] County [T Municipality of ’ K] County [7] Murichaityof z Aftants Address - _ 2500 City Hall Lage
A A The accused : . ) : North Charleston, SC 29406-
is to be arrested and brought before me lo be Charleston - Affiant's Telephone (843)554-5700
dealt. with according to the law. =

) ARREST WARRANT :
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE _OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS CQUNTY: .
. It .appesring from the above affidavit that, there are - reasonable grounds (o believe that
on orabout 3/11/2014 defendant  Laguan Damon Bryan
did violate the criminal faws? of the State of South Carclina (or ordinance of T
K] County/ E] Munlclpallty of . Charleston ) a5 set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attcmpted Murder
Having found probable cause and the abcve arﬁant havlng swom before me, 'you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according (u faw. A copy of this Arfést Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of ils execution, or as
soon thereafter as Ig practicable * -
Sworn to and subscribed before me ) .
on 3/12/2014 . . ) oo .
7 / Judge's Address 3870 Leeds:Avenue, Suite 106
A ©s) ) - North.Charleston, SC 29405-7469
ARl ol Tovdg Jo0ge Judge’s Telephorie  (843)746-9822
Linda Schwartz Lombard . (843) : T
Judge Code: 7004 ) Issuing Court: - Magistrate D Municipal [:] Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL i ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL-
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. ) - ;
Judge Name: !
. Address: .
on HKR ]r 2 ZB g . :

felephane: g
Type and A m 6 Ei) ;
i) '
N Si
ameu@ . Namae: '
: Address: !
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by !
. . Telephone:
Judgs ws
. : - Name:
on :' : . Address:
T T
E=N B L e : .
Defendant Atlomey: d . Telephone: |
" 1
1 ’
Decision: . Name: f
i Address: i
!
e Telephone:
DISPOSITION before .
Judge l e Name: :
\ * . Address: i
on . '
i Telephone: !
by i i
{indicate jury trial, bench inal, plea, nol. pros., elc.) H
. . Name: L
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: - " Telephone: !
[
JURGRS Name: ;
) Address; H
i i
| Telephone: :
i Name:
\ Address: :
: i
5 Telephone: i
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON OCA# 2014008026
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON - - - . Det. T. Repman

e
, who first being duly

Personally appeared before me, 2 magistrate of this County, one
sworn, deposes and says that !

Laquan Damon Bryan

- did within this County and State on the 11" day of March 2014 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Attempted Murder
VIOLATION OF SECTION
16-3-29

Fhe affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named ab«l)ve did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on March 11, 2014 at approximately &8:15PM, while at ,, the
Dorchester Gardens Apartments, which is located in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston
State of South Carolina, the defendant Laquan Damon Bryan, did commit the offense of Attempted
Murder, in violation of section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In
that the defendant while armed with a handgun did shoot at the victim at least three (3) times with the
intent to cause serious bodily injury.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the victim was working at the above location when he
observed a disturbance between three (3) black males, which included the defendant, and one (1) black
female, the defendant’s mother, near the 700 building. During this disturbance the victim requested that
the males leave the property, at which time they continued causing a disturbance. After several minutes
the property manager called police for assistance, at which time the males entered into a dark in color
Jeep grand Cherokee bearing South Carolina plate #JL.Q147 and began to leave the complex. As the
vehicle pulled away the victim attempted to obtain the above plate number at the request of the
emergency dispatcher. As he walked behind the vehicle the driver exited and began a physical
disturbance. During this disturbance the defendant exited from the front passenger door of the vehicle
while armed with a .32 Caliber revolver, approached the victim, pointed and fired approximately three (3)
shots at the defendant who jumped into a nearby ditch. The defendant and driver then re-entered the
vehicle and fled. A traffic stop was later conducted on this vehicle, at which time the defendant was
occupying the front passenger seat. During a post-Miranda interview the defendant confessed to the above
facts. The victim and a witness positively identified the defendant as the shooter from a photographic
array lineup. Dét. Repman, the victim and witnesses to be named later in court are witnesses to prove the
same. All done against the law, peace and dignity of the State of South Carolina.

Sworn to and Silbscribed before me / j %:J

this_____ dayof AR {2 {4 (AFFIANT)
2014,
%{/ Address: 2500 City Hall Lane

N. Charleston, SC 29406
Signature of Judge Phone: _554-5700




ARREST WARRANT

.2014A1010201327

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E County/ D Municipality of

Charleston

THE STATE,
against

Laquan Damon Bryan

‘Phone:

. ssn: U
Sox oSl Ra’ce:! R ;w Weight: L2

-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - : : ORIGINAL ?émgunnw;ggem

v )
E County/ D Municipality of ) : AFFI DAVIT SCCA 518

Charleston ‘ )
Perscnally appeared before me the affant  Travis E. Repman [ who

*being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Laquan Dﬁon Bryan
did within this _county and state on oraboul  3/11/2014 . ; violate the criminal Taws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Charleston . )
in the following pariiculars: :

, DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

| futher state that there is probable cause to beﬁevé that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the foliowing facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAV! -t
DL State; - __l DL i . T
DoB: MM - . Agency ORI’ SCO100800
Proseculing Agency:  North Charleston Police Department
Prosecuting Officer  Travis E. Repman -~ 0338
Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if -
not also.sentenced to life without parole or death
Offense Gode: 0549
.CodelOrd”manc? Sec:  16-23-0490 Signature of Afznt
- et S STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) y
D County/ D Municipality of . E County/ D Municipality of ) AffiantsAddress 2500 City Hall Lane - -
. The accu.sed' ) - North Charleston, SC 29406-
's 1o be amesled and brought before me  to be Charleston - Affiant's Telephone  (843)554-5700
dealt with according to the law.
5 ARREST WARRANT.
Signaturo of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: )
. . It appeanng from . the  above efﬁdavﬂ that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN N
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to en or abo'f“ ninoi de'enda?‘ Laiugn Damon Bryan
defendant did violaté the criminal IaW§ of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . . i
on K] County/ D Municipality of Charleston .} as set forth below:
DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: . Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to iife without parole or death
. Having found probable causa and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
] ne rlarcemant DRGat her before me fonhwxlh to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be deli vered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon .
N 7 Sworn to and subscribed before me ) .
RETURN WARRANT TO: on 3122014\ ) - ) )
General Sessions - / 7 - Judge'sAddress 3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
Charleston County Judicial Center Ls) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
i ngnalure of [asuing Judge . Judge's Telephone 43)746-
100 Broad_?treet, Suite 106 Lsin d‘wSc‘hwm’“LmMrd y Judse’s Telep (843)746-9822 .
Charleston, SC 29401 Judge Code: 7004 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL * ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON OCA# 2014008026
“CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON ' Det. T. Repman

_R E. Stone

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one
sworn, deposes and says that

who first being duly

Laquan Damon Bryan

did within this County and State on the 11" day of March 2014 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Possession of a Firearm during the Commission of a Violent Crime
VIOLATION OF SECTION
16-23-490

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on March 11, 2014 at approximately 8:15PM, while at 4, the Dorchester
Gardens Apartments, which is located in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston, State of
South Carolina, the defendant Laquan Damon Bryan, did commit the offense of Possession of a
Firearm during the Commission of a Violent Crime, in violation of section 16-23-490 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In that the defendant while armed with a handgun did shoot
at the victim at least three (3) times with the intent to cause serious bodily injury.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the victim was working at the above location when he
observed a disturbance between three (3) black males, which included the defendant, and one (1) black
female, the defendant’s mother, near the 700 building. During this disturbance the victim requested that
the males leave the property, at which time they continued causing a disturbance. After several minutes
the property manager called police for assistance, at which time the males entered into a dark in color
Jeep grand Cherokee bearing South Carolina plate #J1.Q147 and began to leave the complex. As the
vehicle pulled away the victim attempted to obtain the above plate number at the request of the
emergency dispatcher. As he walked behind the vehicle the driver exited and began a physical
disturbance. During this disturbance the defendant exited from the front passenger door of the vehicle
while armed with a .32 Caliber revolver, approached the victim, pointed and fired approximately three (3)
shots at the defendant who jumped into a nearby ditch. The defendant and driver then re-entered the
vehicle and fled. A traffic stop was later ‘conducted on this vehicle, at which time the defendant was
occupying the front passenger seat. During a post-Miranda interview the defendant confessed to the above
facts. The victim and a witness positively identified the defendant as the shooter from a photographic
array lineup. Det. Repman, the victim and witnesses to be named later in court are witnesses to prove the
same. All done against the law, peace and dignity of the State of South Carolina.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me /m\

this ______ dayof HMAR 1 2 2014 (AFFIANT)

2014
A/_‘/ Address: 2500 City Hall Lane
N. Charleston, SC 29406

Signature of Judge v Phone: _ 554-5700




